
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230156.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I'd like to request the following information under the Freedom of Information 
Act.  

The total number of ambulance vehicles you had in 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 
2021, 2022 and 2023 so far.  

  2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 
DCAs  299 298  322  367  397  393  397  
SRVs  150  206 158  158 126   126  124 

The number of ambulance vehicles unusable for over six months due to 
awaiting repairs in 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 so far.  

The Trust doesn’t keep or store any data on this information 

The number of ambulance vehicles unusable for over six months due to 
vandalism in 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 so far. 

The Trust doesn’t keep or store any data on this information 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
  



 

 


